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The Finn's Point Rear Range Light, erected in 1876-77 
by the Kellogg Bridge Company of Buffalo, New York, measures 
approximately 100* high from its base to the focal plane of 
its light. This light is a wrought iron, riveted, skeletal 
tower. It rests on a masonary foundation consisting of 
seven separate footings: a central footing under the 
staircase shell, and six peripheral footings, each equidistant 
from the tower's center.

The tower consists of a platform reached by a lengthy, 
spiral cast iron stair, encased in an antenuated wrought 
iron cylindej:. This cylinder is held in place, against the 
wind, by six long vertical struts which rise from the 
peripheral footings to the floor of the lantern gallery. 
Each strut is a nine inch "I" beam weighing approximately 84 
pounds per yard. These struts rise at a slope of one 
horizontal to six vertical, and consist of 4 sections. The 
strut members are themselves braced by a webwork of iron 
tie-bars and cross-braces.

Entry to the cylinder is obtained through a handsome 
classical galvinized iron doorway, which has a pedimented 
aedicule motif, molded capitals and paneled pilasters. The 
door, which is located at the juncture of the vestibule and 
cylinder, is a 1/8" thick curved sheet iron sliding door. 
When open the door slides into position behind the shell's 
wooden lining. A tongue-and-groove pine siding lines the 
interior of the shell.

There are three round arch windows in the tower, which 
light the stair at their prospective levels. Shadows of the 
original wooden sashes still remain.

Surmounting the cylinder and platform is a small round 
pavilion, which formerly housed the light apparatus. 
Approximately 1/2 of the wall space of the pavilion is one 
inch thick sheet glass; the remaining wall space is comprised 
of sheet iron.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Finn's Point Rear Range Light merits nomination for 
the following reasons: 1) it is a rear river range light, a 
type virtually ignored in the Historical Literature on 
lighthouses. 2) it is a wrought iron structure and therefore 
atypical.

The Finn's Point Rear Range light differed from most 
other iron towers erected by the U.S. Lighthouse Establishment 
The tower was made of wrought iron instead of cast. Wrought 
iron was chosen because of its corrosion resistance, also 
its resistance to cracking (which proved ideal for a tall 
structure exposed to both the high wind loads and the 
elements). This light tower is the only known extant 
structure of its kind in the State of New Jersey. Further­ 
more, the Finn's Point Rear Range Light is unique in that 
there were only two such towers built (the other tower being 
the Listen Light which has been moved from its original 
location and improvements made upon it) and the only one of 
the two which remains for the most part in its original 
condition.

In the early 1870's the Lighthouse Establishment 
proposed the erection of range lights to mark the channel of 
the Delaware River from Reedy Point south to Ship John 
Shoal. On March 3, 1875, the U.S. Congress approved the 
construction of two pairs of range lights (collectively 
known as the Listen's Tree Range Lights). In 1876 Congress 
appropriated $55,000 for construction costs.

Originally the erection of all four light houses was to 
be on one property, but the cost of the property was thought 
to be too high. As a result, two of the lights were placed 
in New Jersey

These two lights were placed so as to mark the channel 
north of Stony Point, near Finn's Point, and became known as 
the Finn's Point Range Lights. The front light at Finn's 
Point was a low wooden structure painted white (believed 
demolished in 1930's). The Lighthouse Establishment chose
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to build both the Finn's Point and Liston Rear Range Lights 
in the form of tall skeletal iron towers.

Since approximately 1860, iron was increasingly being 
used as a lighthouse construction material. Several reasons 
for this increased use of iron were: compared to wood, it 
was a stronger more durable material, better suited for a 
tall structure. Iron, as compared to masonry, was less 
expensive. Also an iron tower could be pre-fabricated, 
therefore enabling it to be erected more quickly than a 
masonry one. (If the need arose, the iron tower could be 
dismantled and moved to a new location.)

On April 18, 1876, W.F. Raynold's (Brigadier-General 
and Engineer of the Fourth Light-House District) published a 
request for bids on the iron towers; also detailed engineering 
specifications concerning their construction. These requests 
were sent to various iron manufacturers. On June 27, 1876, 
the Kellogg Bridge Company of Buffalo, New York, received a 
contract valued at $16,400 to erect both the Finn's Point 
and Liston rear range lights. The contract terms made the 
above company responsible for the erection and all metal 
work for both towers, while the Lighthouse Establishment was 
to provide the woodwork, range lenses and lamps.

Prior to their final placement the Kellogg Bridge 
Company was required to erect both towers on company grounds 
where they were inspected. After passing inspection, 
matching parts were marked to facilitate re-erection on the 
proposed site, and the towers were dismantled, crated and 
shipped. Final erection and placement was completed early 
in 1877. The Finn's Point Light was abandoned circa 1930, 
and the lenses removed.
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